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Re: Transfer of Control of E060052 and E860432
File No. SES-T/C-20130619-00508
Request for Extension of Consummation Period

Dear Ms. Dortch:

On behalf of Belo Corp., the parent company of the licensee associated with the
above-referenced transfer of control application, we respectfully request that the

| period authorized for completion of the closing of the transfer of control from the

Shareholders of Belo Corp. to Gannett Co., Inc. be extended for an additional 60
days until December 21, 2013.

The Commission’s consent was granted on June 24, 2013. An extension request
was filed on August 14, 2013. Since additional time is needed to obtain
Commission consent to transfer other related facilities and to complete this
transaction, we hereby respectfully request an additional 60 days to consummate the
above-referenced transfer of control.

Kindly direct any questions concerning this matter to the undersigned.
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